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Subject: FW: S106 meeting : Dates and Agenda

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 8:22 AM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

Subject: Re: S106 meeting : Dates and Agenda 

Dear , 

Many thanks for taking the time to clarify the points raised on your email. I have set out my response in 
the categories below based on your points: 

1. NH unilateral / uncollaborative approach
2. Inaccurate statements
3. Status of greyed out items
4. Going forward

NH unilateral / uncollaborative approach: 
There have been 4no. meetings to discuss all the matters under the s106 workstream (list of 
matters). These meetings were attended by TC who were integral to the rationalisation of the list. Meeting 
notes were shared after each meeting. A justification was provided for each greyed out item when they 
were greyed out. The S106 mapping exercise completed in June 2023 brings the SoCG and the s106 
workstreams together and consolidates National Highway’s position on these matters, providing a 
definitive list going forward. An explanation for each greyed out item continues to be available for audit 
purposes. 

NH therefore does not agree that the items were greyed out unilaterally or that it has been 
uncollaborative. 

Inaccurate statements: 
There are some inaccurate statements included in your email. Specifically: 

the Council was assured that these matters would be addressed by S106 agreements.... This approach was promoted 
by NH as an alternative due to concerns NH had regarding the implications of making further changes to the 
DCO....The Council set out its expectations for mitigation matters that would need to be addressed through S106 
agreement and communicated these clearly to NH in advance of the DCO submission....This was to enable NH and the 
Council to work together to progress the technical work necessary to define and cost the schemes and initiatives to be 
funded via S106 ... 
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I have not seen any records indicating that NH accepted that all matters raised by TC would be funded solely via a 
s106 agreement (please could you send me any record that you have showing this commitment). The SOCG 
meetings have documented NH responses to the matters raised by TC and run a sifting process that has culminated 
in the those matters that have been greyed-out and those that will potentially be funded via s106..  
  
  
Status of greyed out items: 
  
The key theme relating to all greyed out items is that they do not pass the s106 planning test and therefore 
cannot proceed under the s106 workstream. It is important to note that majority of the greyed items have 
been referred to other more suitable forums for continued collaboration e.g traffic / WNI approach (as 
they do not qualify under s106) or are already provided for under the s106 Head of Terms (duplicates). 
  
  
Way forward: 
  
NH considers that this to be the optimal time to ramp up the s106 agreements based on the progress and 
maturity of the SOCG and the imminent receipt of the LIR's. As discussed, I will review the LIR's specifically 
to identify any impacts that can be considered to be within the s106 remit. 
  
I agree with the proposed approach not to revisit the greyed-out items. However as discussed, if TC 
considers that any of the greyed-out items should remain in the s106 workstream, please provide detail as 
to how they qualify under the s106 planning test in advance of the meeting scheduled for the 8th August 
(at least 1 week prior) for consideration as to whether they should be included in the discussion. 
  
Kind regards, 
 
 

 

Lower Thames Crossing – Deputy Negotiations Team Lead 

 

  

National Highways Customer Contact Centre 

0300 123 5000 

www.nationalhighways.co.uk 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 2:34 PM 
To:  
Cc:  

 
 

 
 

Subject: RE: S106 meeting : Dates and Agenda  
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Hi , 
We refer to your email below.   will come back to you regarding availability for the meeting, as you have 
requested.  Our team will also endeavour to undertake the various actions that we agreed to undertake prior to 
that meeting, again as requested. 
  
We were surprised and disappointed to receive the part highlighted below, which to us appears both obstructive and 
not in the spirit of collaboration that normally characterises such S106 discussions.   
  
In January 2022, the Council alerted NH to a number of outstanding matters that needed to be addressed.  Through 
regular meetings with NH the Council was assured that these matters would be addressed by S106 agreements.  This 
approach was promoted by NH as an alternative due to concerns NH had regarding the implications of making further 
changes to the DCO.  The Council set out its expectations for mitigation matters that would need to be addressed 
through S106 agreement and communicated these clearly to NH in advance of the DCO submission in an email of 
January 2022 following NH reminders in the latter part of 2021 and early 2022.  This was to enable NH and the Council 
to work together to progress the technical work necessary to define and cost the schemes and initiatives to be funded 
via S106 and several meetings were held up to August 2022.  Given this spirit of collaboration the Council was surprised 
and disappointed to receive communication from NH through which NH has set out its unsubstantiated unliteral 
decision to re-write the list of S106 matters.  This significantly reduces the number of matters NH is now, many months 
since its DCO submission, prepared to discuss and address with the Council, preferring instead to load yet more issues 
for the ExA to arbitrate within an already highly constrained timetable.  Such behaviours are, in the Council’s 
experience, not typical of public sector collaboration and recent patterns of behaviour by NH cause some considerable 
concern regarding ability to resolve outstanding matters in the remainder of the Examination period. 
  
In this respect, there is an obvious parallel with your refusal to discuss SoCG ‘Matters Not Agreed’ any further, but 
rather to deal with them through the Examination process (we refer to your e-mails dated 7 and 27 June 
2023).  Regrettably, this confirms that NH’s approach to matters of disagreement regarding the S106 is to refuse to 
cooperate in respect of further discussions with a view to identifying, discussing and ultimately accommodating 
reasonable points made to you by the Council.   
  
Originally, if you remember, it was NH’s choice to resolve mitigation identified through the local modelling through 
the S106 and not via the DCO.  It is now apparent that NH are reneging on that arrangement.  We are firmly of the 
view that the resolution of disagreements by way of collaboration, cooperation and dialogue is a key purpose of the 
Pre-Application period, the Pre-Examination period and indeed the Examination period itself.  It should not be 
necessary to need to revert to the ExA and to call for their supervision of what should be relatively simple and 
constructive work streams that underpin the Examination process. 
  
In particular, we consider that having refused Thurrock Council’s request to delay the start of the Examination by 7 
weeks, it is clearly the ExA’s expectation that NH will adopt a collaborative and constructive approach in order to 
facilitate Thurrock Council’s fair engagement in the Examination process (and behind the scenes thereof, as referred 
to above), as opposed to the intransigent approach, which is currently being adopted by NH. 
  
Clearly, the approach of NH will be fully documented within our LIR within which Thurrock Council will set out the 
position alluded to above and draw the ExA’s attention to this obstructive approach that you are now adopting.  It is 
of course our sincere hope that following receipt of this letter NH will start engaging with Thurrock Council in 
accordance with the principles of fairness, collaboration and also in line with the ExA’s own expectations.  
  

 
Consents and DCO Senior Consultant, Thurrock Council 
  

 
 

 
 












